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March 30th, 1928,

Dr. R. De Resillao-Roese,
The Gest Chinese Research Library, 
McGill University.

Dear Dr. Roese:-
Thank you for your letter of the 

29th .•Ivin'’ me so much information about the 
recent additions to the Gost Chinese Research 
• ibrary. Mo doubt Mr. Gest is making this a very 

luable library and I can well understand his 
desire to have it ully used.vr

You will, 1 know, not forget to 
let me know when you expect Dr. Lauffer from 
Chicago. We are still trying to decide on * ®ad 
to the Chinese Department. Misp Swann can give 
lectures in History and Professor Goforth in^ 
Economics, but we noed some one to tell us Ox the 
literature, the philosophy and the civilisation 
of China.

I hope you are keeping well*

. Yours faithfully,

P r 1 ne i pa 1.
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